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THE PASSIVE

The passive is formed in English by taking the verb to be, putting it into the relevant tense and adding the past participle of the verb concerned. For example:
	TENSE
	ACTIVE
	PASSIVE

	Present simple


	You redecorate the office every five years.
	The office is redecorated every five years.

	Present continuous
	You are redecorating the office at the moment.
	The office is being redecorated at the moment.

	Past simple


	You redecorated the office last week.
	The office was redecorated last week.

	Present perfect
	You have not redecorated the office for three years.
	The office has not been redecorated for three years.

	Past continuous
	You were redecorating the office when the ceiling fell in.
	The office was being redecorated when the ceiling fell in.

	Past perfect
	After you had redecorated the office, the ceiling fell in.
	After the office had been redecorated, the ceiling fell in.

	Future tense
- “will”
	You will redecorate the office next week.


	The office will be redecorated next week. 



	Future tense
- “going to”
	You are going to redecorate the office next week.
	The office is going to be redecorated next week.


Notice too that the agent, expressed by von/durch in German, is rendered in English using by. For example: 

The letter was typed by the secretary (and not from the secretary).
